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Xr. R, P, Brewer

Nonterey 01l Company
Pest Office Box 2157
Midland, Texas
Res Flugging and Abandoning of
Selmen No. 1 Well - Unit O
Seec., 22-T123-R37B
Dear Nr, Brewer:

In relation to our telephone conversation on May 12, we have
shecked other wells in the Gladiocla area and feel that the
San Andres has possibilities of being productive.

On the subject well, we desire a plug below the some of poreosity
at 5300 feet of 25 sacks of cement, and 25 sacks at 5100 feet.
The follewing plugs are to be placed above this sene of perceity:

25 sacks in and out of 8-5/8
25 sacks st 8-5/8 stud

25 sacks at tep of salt

25 sacks at base of 13-3/8
25 sacks at top of 13-3/8

If you have any Questions regarding this matter, plesse contact us,

Very truly yours,
OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

Eric F. Engbrecht
BMstriet Engineer
efe/ng
ce: MNr. A, L, Porter, Jr.
Mr, R, 7, Nontgomery






